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From: Pellerani, Carlo [carlo.pellerani@lehman.com]. Sent:8/22/2008 2:15 PM.
To: Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com].

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Fw: Settlement Limits.

FYI. | will review with Dan and Stirling...

Carlo

Further to our discussion today please find attached a spreadsheet with
relevant limit information as promised. We would be grateful if you could
look at this as far as you are able and advise if there are any immediate
changes that you can identify so we can adjust accordingly. You may want to

comment of the Treasury limits but otherwise these are included for your
information only.

Clearly there will be a number of things
we will need to discuss in more detail and provide additional comment on
Asia as noted.

As agreed this morning we have already amended the day Loan facility and
the Unsecured Crest limits to zero. The unsecured £100m CREST limit for
your Nominee Company is still in place.

you become aware that there are
as soon as possible so we can look into.

(See attached file: Lehmans TSL and PSL limits xls)

In the interim | hope you have an enjoyable Bank holiday weekend and will
speak next week. Kind regards Guy

Guy BRIDGE
Director | Global Financial Institutions Group
Level 19, 8 Canada Square,London,E14 5HQ,
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Phone +44 20 799 12979
Email guybridge@hsbc.com

HSBC Bank plc

Registered Office: 8 Canada Square, London E14 5HQ
Registered in England - Number 14259

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority

SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!
This E-mail is confidential.

It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you
may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it and all copies
from your system and notify the sender immediately by return
E-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely secure,
error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions.
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